DEKALB COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT

E-9-1-1 Communications
Always Ready, Always There

1960 W. Exchange Place, 5% Floor
Tucker, GA 30084
678-406-7944

May 2, 2018

TO: Delois, Robinson
Purchasing & Contracting

FROM: Marshall M ham, Direct
Egalri all Mooneyham, Director M # M )

SUBJECT:  Vehicle Laptops and Associated Accessories

SPLOST funds were recently approved for the County. Part of the project includes the
purchase of 50 Police vehicles and associated equipment. Additionally the Police
departments approved operating budget contained funding to cover 40 vehicles.

A critical item that is needed in order to continue the project are laptops, docking stations
connections and extended service agreement for the equipment. . We are requesting approval to
utilize the U.S. Communities IT Products, Services and Solutions contract number 4400006644
with Insight Public Sector for the attached quote totaling $329,530.50.

Should you require any additional information please feel free to have your staff
contact Clarinda Sims at (770) 724-7548 or Lorraine Swinton at (404) 423-9324.
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